



Dmytro M.

.NET developer



Professional summary

.NET developer with 4.5+ years of experience in software development. The technology stack is based on the C# programming language and .NET programming platform. Patient, hard-working and purposeful software developer with easy-going and positive thinking. Good team player, however can work independently.

Education

Odessa State Academy of Civil Engineering and Architecture. Qualification awarded: Master's Degree in Civil Engineering.

Industries

Enterprise, Sales & Marketing, Technology, Healthcare

Technologies and tools

- C#, JavaScript, TypeScript
- .NET Core
- ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET Web API, Entity Framework Core, LINQ, Angular2+, jQuery, Materialize, Dapper
- MS SQL, Firebase
- MS Azure
- Docker, Swagger, JSON, RabbitMQ
- HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, AJAX, XML
- Git, GitHub, Bitbucket
- Jira, Confluence

PROJECTS

System for obtaining / forecasting prices

Duration: 03.2020 – till now

The specialists are developing a system for obtaining / forecasting prices for electronic spare parts. Unlike the old existing system, written in the R language, the new system will be located in the cloud, will be more productive, fully automated, with the ability to scale. In addition, the system will have a web interface for interaction and configuration.

Team

4 specialists

Position

.NET developer

Responsibilities

- Implementation of features and user stories
- Writing SQL queries and stored procedures
- Investigation of the existing legacy system on R
- Applying Unit Tests
- Manual testing of interstitial and end result
- Carrying out a demo for the Customer
- Participating in grooming meetings

Technologies and tools

- C#, .NET Core 3.1, Dapper, MS SQL, Azure Functions, Azure Service Bus

Cloud-based system

Duration: 06.2019 – 02.2020

An industry's first cloud-based planning and scheduling system for linear, on-demand and digital platforms. This integrated system enables programming teams to plan schedules across multiple linear, nonlinear, web and mobile platforms with streamlined validation against content and usage rights, as well as organizational business rules.

Team

14 specialists

Position

.NET developer

Responsibilities

- Worked on BE/FE implementation of user stories/tasks
- Made investigations
- Participated in a decision making of the back-end infrastructure and architecture
- Created project API documentation
- Built class diagrams, entity relation diagrams
- Code review and code refactoring
- Manual testing of BE/FE features
- Participated in PI planning, iteration planning, grooming, iteration review, retrospective

Technologies and tools

- C#, .NET Core, ASP.NET Web API, Entity Framework Core, MS SQL, Swagger, Docker, RabbitMQ, MassTransit, Consul

Platform for marketing companies

Duration: 04.2018 – 06.2019

A platform that represents a set of services for multi-level marketing companies, consisting of the administrative and client web applications. There were implemented accounting, two-way document circulation, reporting and electronic correspondence within the framework of the functional.

Team

9 specialists

Position

.NET developer

Responsibilities

- Implemented new functionality and logic
- Created new UI
- Support and stabilization of the front-end and the back-end
- Investigated business logic of the project

Technologies and tools

- C#, ASP.NET MVC, JavaScript, MS SQL, Dapper, HTML5, CSS3

Booking service

Duration: 11.2016 – 03.2018

The project for booking events at a specified location. User can log in, watch events of other users, create / edit / delete your events. Everything is displayed in real time.

Team

4 specialists

Position

Front-end developer

Responsibilities

- Created components and business logic
- Worked with the database
- Application design improvement
- Evaluated and improved the program effectiveness
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- TypeScript, Angular, Firebase, HTML5, CSS3, GitHub

Fitness Calculator

Duration: 03.2016 – 10.2016

This project was created for counting the calories and other parameters of a healthy diet depending on personal human parameters and habits in real time.

Team

6 specialists

Position

.NET developer

Responsibilities

- Implemented new features
- Code optimization
- Created technical documentation for reference and reporting
- Devised possible solutions to anticipated problems
- Stabilization

Technologies and tools

- C#, ASP.NET MVC, JavaScript, jQuery, MS SQL, HTML5, CSS3